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FOR OFFlfWJSE ONLY

From the Desk of W, Curtis Chaloner 
Information Review (40562) Center for CIA Security

NOTE FOR: Becky L Rant © DA 
FROM: W. Curtis Chaloner
OFFICE: CCS/PS/CD/IMB/IR
DATE: 05/20/90 10:05:17
SUBJECT: SI 1999-0024, MLK

Becky, attached is the official Center for CIA Security response (addendum to S11999-0006). We 
will fax the material to your office later this morning. Thanks, Curt.

DVQRECD.DOC

CO: John A. Turnicky @ DA
Jahn K, Reilly @ DA 
Paul F. Morns @ DA 
Frieda Pi Omasta © DA

Sent on 20 May 1999 at 10:05:17

FOR OFFICJAlr-HsrONLY



20 May 1599

MEMORANDUM FOR: Becky L. Rant
Information Review Officer
Directorate of Administration

FROM: John K. Reilly
Chief, Information Management Branch
Center for CIA Security

SUBJECT; Martin Luther King Research

REFERENCE!? .Special Interest 1999-0024 
(Addendum to SI 1999-0005)

1. The review of two (2) pages of -notations taken by 
Mr. Jerry Massie, DOJ, of Subject’s 1974 polygraph report 
have been reviewed and sanitised under FOIA/PA and ME 70-9 
procedures and may be released to the Department of Justice.

2. Personal information unrelated and irrelevant to 
the Major Crime issue has been redacted.

3. ' This Review was conducted by W. Curtis Chaloner, 
CCS/PS/CD/IMB/IR, 40552 (secure). The Center far CIA 
Security responsible official is John K. Reilly.

/s/
W. Curtis Chaloner 

for
John K, Reilly








